

Rocaville Jan 4 / 15

Council of R.M. 15-1 Called together by the Chairman Revere Elected met at the Town Hall Rocaville and all members were present.

Each member of the Council subscribed to the oath of office and the Revere then declared the Council open for business.

Minutes of last meeting of old Council read and approved as read.

O'Bond reported settlement not completed with Markland & Gaulton.

Lindsay - That Secretary take all necessary steps to secure settlement of and title to diversion Trs 35-17-33 W 1st C.

McCutcheon - That settlement of diversion N.W. corner 31-17-32 W 1st be made at Union Bank Strasburg title attached. C.

Lindsay Moved that rest of road diversion business be left over to next meeting. C.

Lindsay That Assessment Values be revised at next session and that the Board meet at 10 o'clock for this purpose and that Councilors secure as much information as possible for this purpose. C.

✓ Councillor Bell - That notices re Infectious Diseases be secured and sent to Councillors ~~to~~ be posted throughout Municipality. C.D.

✓ Moved by McCutcheon that Secy write Chairman of Hail Comm. re payment for hall for meeting. C.D.

Moved by Lindsay that R. A. Donahar be appointed H.D. for 1915. C.D.

Lindsay - That Jas McCutcheon be Deputy Reeve for three months. C.D.

Moved by Dunsmore that bills
R. A. Donahar Health Act 62⁰⁰
and Kidd & Clements 495⁰⁰
be paid. C.D.

✓ Lindsay that 8 Copies of Municipal act be ordered. C.D.

✓ Reeve. That Secy write Res. Engineer Brandon re obstructions to road allowances in way of Sign posts and Telegraph poles. C.D.

Moved by Lindsay that Reeve & Treas apply for line of Credit Union Banks \$10,000 for year 1915 and bylaw re same be drafted and considered passed. C.D.

The Map of Roads requested by the Highways Commrs. was drafted and prepared for transmission to Dept.

There being no further business to come before the Council the Reeve read Communication from Secy Treasurer asking that in view of financial stringency and universal necessity for retrenchment, that the Council reduce his salary from \$1000 to \$800⁰⁰ for year 1915.

A somewhat heated discussion arose which no doubt cleared the situation of many misconceptions. Moved by Danmore that the offer of Secy Treas be accepted this salary being reduced \$200⁰⁰ this year Carried Unanimously.

Council adjourned to meet - Monday Feb 1st at 10 A.M.

F. Newgill
Secy.

J. S. Goodman
Reeve.

Rocaville Leby, 1st 1915
 Council of Mill 15-1 met at 10 am to
 act as Advisory Board in revising
 Assessment Roll. Said Roll carefully
 gone over and such adjustments made
 as were deemed advisable so that
 the roll might be equitable to all parties

A delegation of Directors of Wapella
 Agri Socy waited on Council to
 request a grant in aid of their
 Society. This delegation ~~wrote~~
 presented their case thro Mr R.R.
 Hutchinson after which Council
 adjourned for lunch.

Council resumed at 1 P.M. and
 minutes of last meeting read and approved
 as read.

Mr Allan Switzer Poundkeeper for
 Division 3 presented statement of
 Sale of Impounded animal and
 Wood by Reeve that the excess expenses
 23.85 be paid. C.D.

Mr. Hutchinson pressed on the Council
 the advisability of increasing the impounding
 fee to \$10.00 for entire animals. This
 would make it worth while to corral
 these animals and also make a
 man think twice before letting them
 run. The Council promised
 to submit a resolution to this
 effect at the Convention.

Councillor Bond reported that Bill
 of Geo Markland had been settled.

\$
 Treasurers Bond of 3000 placed
~~in file~~ in hands of Reeve

Comm. re obstructions on Crossing
of Right of Way. From Superintendent
read containing assurance that
poles at Crossing No 15-16-31 would
be removed on opening of Spring.

Comm. re Bridge and Dam at Abbish
at same at 10-18-33 From RMM 152
read and considered. Moved by
Lindsay that Councillor Bond get
in touch with Councillor Armstrong
and if possible let job by tender.

Request for rebate NE 5-16-30
for rebate of Surtax presented
there being 85 acres under Cultivation
in this quarter. It was pointed
out that $\frac{1}{4}$ of the farm was not under
Cultivation and therefore Subject to Surtax.
Secy instructed to write Webster
re same.

Comm. from Cambridge Rural Life
Company asking permission to
use road allowances in RMM 157 for
pole lines granted.

Comm. from R A Donahoe resigning
as Health Officer read. An explanation
given by Deputy Reeve who moved that
he be requested to reconsider the matter
and that the Council pay a retaining fee
of \$2500 to Health Officer. Cd.

Reeve reports Case of Mrs Wiskerman
to Council.

Moved by Lindsay that action of Reeve
in same be endorsed by Council.

Moved by Councillor Bell That Secy write Walter East for settlement of Medical A.D. Bill. C.D.

Moved by Lindsay That The Council grant 100⁰⁰ to Agricultural Societies to be divided between Laulallon and Wapella. C.D.

Bill of M. Reynolds laid over for Councillor Bell to investigate.

Bill of J. Newgill for payment of Stationery & Bond Premium 52⁵⁰ passed and ordered Paid.

Comm re Convention Mar 9, 10, 11, 12 at Saskatoon read

By Reeve That membership fee \$15 be forwarded to Hingley.

Moved by McCutcheon That Reeve and Lindsay be Official Delegates and that the Secy be granted railway fare to attend same. C.D.

Comm & Petition of Valpayer D.C. for survey of road between 2 and 11 and 3 and 10 - 18 33 filed to be surveyed when Surveyor can be secured.

Secy presented Financial Statement for 1914 and outlined plan for publication. Moved by Bell That plan be Endorsed and that Valpayer be not charged for ads in same as the benefit would be general

Moved by Bell that - provided prices are right - the Council purchase material from local agents. C.

Moved by Lindsay that - Secy receive balance of salary \$400⁰⁰ for 1914 C.

Moved by Reeve that Auditor be paid Salary \$50⁰⁰ C.

Moved by Deputy Reeve that C. Bond be paid \$2⁵⁰ error in back settlement C.

Moved by Deputy Reeve that Reeve, Lindsay & Dunsmore be Bylaws Comm. to redraft Bylaws and put same in shape for next meeting C.

Councillors Indemnity for two meetings paid.

Council adjourned to meet Feb'y 1st at 7 1 P.M.

L. J. Newgill
Secy Treas.

Auditors report read by Reeve and Moved by Lindsay that same be published. C.

L. J. Newgill
Secy Treas

J. S. Goodman
Reeve

Rocaville March 1st, 1915

Council of R.M. 15-1 met in Town Hall all members present except Councillor Bond.

Minutes of last meeting read and approved as read.

Following Bylaws submitted

- # 1. Common Seal.
- # 2. Prairie Fire Act.
- # 3. Portable & Tractor Engines Etc.
- # 4. Loose Wire
- # 5. Partially straining Animals at large
- # 6. Poundkeeper Bylaw.
- # 7. Amend # 6.
- # 8. Defining Lawful Fence.
- # 9. Sawkers & Redders
- # 10. Public Auctioneers
- # 11. Depositing rubbish on roads
- # 12. Enforcement of Bylaws.

Moved by Dunsmore that these bylaws ~~be~~ be read 1st and second time. C.D. unanimously.

Reeve Goodman presented report of Inspector's visit.

Dunsmore That R.M. Sutherland be appointed Auditor for 1915. C.D.

Moved by McCutcheon That J.D. Mercer be reappointed, used Inspector on same plan as last year and at same salary C.D.

Lindsay - That: a grant of \$1,500
be made for prizes under direction of
said Inspector to be awarded
to schools for best collection of
poisonous weeds.

Reeve reported having inspected Safe Vaults
while at Winnipeg. and
Secy instructed to draft a list for
large vault. and ask for price.

Following bills passed on Motion of Reeve

Secy Treas.	1 ⁰⁰	Wolff Boulding farms
M Reynolds D.	4 ⁴⁰	
B Carliss D.	4 ⁵⁰	to be applied to taxes.

J. S. Goodman
Reeve

F. J. Newgill
Secy Treas.

Rocaville April 5th 189

Council PM 15-1 met in Town Hall Rocaville all members present except Councillor Lindsay. Minutes of last meeting read and approved as read.

Comm. from J.B. Thomson Kaniola re Taxes handed in by Reeve read and filed. Secy read further letters on same matter and explained what had been done. Moved by Deputy Reeve McCutcheon that Secy write Mr Thomson stating that the on investigation the Council finds the Secretary has only followed the Act in what he has done and they cannot see why they should interfere with his action in the matter. © 1.

Moved by Councillor Bell that Bylaws be now taken up and read third time and finally passed.

Bylaws 1. 2. 3 4 - 7 8 9 10 11 12 then read third time and passed. © 1

Moved by Councillor Drummond that Secy. see that War Tax be affixed to all letters and Cheques from April 15 on.

Comm. from Municipal Supply Co re Cillverts read and filed and laid over.

Comm from Belgian Relief read and filed.

Comm. re Hail Ins. Claim for
read and filed.

Re Lapher Prison. Moved by
D.R. That Council do not handle

Robert Strong addressed Council
in respect to Road.

Moved by D.R. That Reeve
Councillors Dunsmore and Wilson
be inspect and report.

Re Road Drag Competition. Laid over.

Account from Surg. Joyce re
Bjornson read. Moved by Reeve
That Secy write Surg Joyce for
instructions and act accordingly.

Councillor Dunsmore reported
that there was a case of absolute
distillation at George Ladd's.
Moved by D.R. That Councillor Dunsmore
investigate and grant relief as required.

Matter of Mrs R. M. Mac 36.17.33
read and discussed.

Moved by Councillor Bell That this
matter be attended to by Secy at
once provided agreement be
signed for \$10 per month by family.

Following accs passed and
ordered paid.

29. Joe La Rose acc family with-
182. at Ellis Bridge 2(23⁰⁰) 11 50
30 Geo. Jenkins Lin Stat. 24 50
" " Stationery 11 95
31 R A Donahar H. & V. 99 00
32 W Clendunman Bridges D I. 10 20

Re Wischerman acc.

31 Hospital acc 58 90
R A Donahar " 10 00

be paid and Undertaking acc. be paid
if Wischerman sign security.

J S Goodman Delegate acc 22 00

Geo Lindsay " - 22 00

33 J J Newgill Wmace Salary 50 00

Moved by Comr. McCutcheon
that: That? pay for labor be

Man & four horse team 80 cts

Man and Team 50

Man 30

Barren & Grader man 40 cts per hr

Matter of supplying seed Grain
next taken up and fully considered
and applications received presented
Moved by Reeve that this
Committee do not undertake to
supply seed grain. C.D.

Reeve Goodman gave report
of Convention and outlined resolutions
passed by Convention

Moved by D.R. that Reeve
be given vote of thanks for able
report C.D.

Reeve reported meeting of Committee
re Childrens Day Lanthorn Agri.
Soc'y. Matter laid over for further
consideration.

Following fundkeepers appointed

Sp 17 - 18. 32 & 3	W. Williamson
" 16. - 31	Geo Logan
" 16 - 33	William Switzer
17 - 31	Geo Dunsen
17 - 30	Geo Cantlin
16 - 32	Chris Walston
16 - 30	Wallace Bell

Councillors Indemnity paid
to date.

~~Left~~
Moved by Reeve that Council sit
on May. 3rd at 9 A.M. as Court
Revision. A.
Res to notify all parties

J. S. Goodman
Reeve

L. H. Newgill
Secy Treas.

143

Rocaville May 3rd / 18-

Council N.M. 187 met at 9 A.M.

Minutes of last meeting read and approved as read.

On Motion of Reeve Council resolved and Committee of whole as a Court of Revision to Consider Appeals.

Appeals received and listed when then considered and adjudged.

This occupied the Council until after the Noon recess.

Moved by Dinsmore That Council Enter Road North of 17 and 18 on Road Drag Completion with George & Lindsay as Supervisor.

Moved by Councillor Lindsay That Barrett & Scotts acc. re Brinson be paid. C.

Jo Dinsmore reported re Henry as destitute and had ordered goods at Barrett & Scotts and Moved same paid C.

Moved by Dinsmore That a grant of 25⁰⁰ be paid to Sant. Agr. Society for Childrens day C.

Secy & Reeve reported settlement re Wiskerman acc. and Moved by Sell That action be Confirmed and accounts now paid C.

Moved by Dunsmore that account
George Markland D6. 1467
and H.D. Millin D3 1900 be paid
Carried.

Moved by Lindsay that any Sugar Iron
Culverts be purchased thro W. Carson Co.
Each Councillor to order as required

Moved by Dunsmore that die for
slamming tools be purchased
Consisting of R. M.D. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6. et
1/2 inch L height C.D.

Secy & Councillor Lindsay instructed
to purchase 14 Blush Scrapers. 7 ft.

Consideration of Monies required to
run the Council for 1915- Considered
at length.

Moved by Councillor Bell that there
be 5 Mills in dollar as this would
permit of paying off all indebtedness
of approx 5000 and leave about
15000 to expend on roads. C.D.

Council adjourned to meet June 7th
at 2 p.m.

J. Newzill

Secy. Treas.

J. S. Goodman Recd.

Rocanville June 7 th 185 145

Council met at R. Hill all members present. Reeve in Chair.
Minutes last meeting read and approved as read.

Secy reported re Dies for stamping tools and decided not to purchase.
15 Shuck scrapers reported to hand.

Reeve reported contract entered into with Geo Larose to dig ditch to drain road E. & E 4. 17. 32 and Councillor Wilson reported work progressing satisfactorily and recommended payment of \$50⁰⁰ on acc.

Secy instructed by Reeve to write for refund of purchase price & freight of way. McEntier 3. 17. 32 W.

Moved by Councillor Lindsay that ~~Council~~ agreement with La Rose be ratified and a ~~check~~ for \$50⁰⁰ be issued to be paid out of Gen. Fund.

Several Communications read and filed

Moved by Reeve that case of Mrs Riche residing with Wm Fidler be investigated.

Overseer J. W. Miles waited on Council and requested a grant from Municipal Funds toward grading of Lappelle Ave West. Estimated total Expenditure 300⁰⁰.
Moved by Lindsay that Council pay 150⁰⁰ of this Expenditure work to be supervised by Village Council

Moved by Revue that C. Bond testify & remove fence from road allowance.

Following bills Passed and Ordered paid
 R. D. 1836

Road Scrapers. 122,36

McDavis 11.00

G. Markland 2800

Moved by Deputy Reeve that Reeve & they
visit Cheyenne & Schools as requested
come in. C.D.

Bylaws recd from Dept. and Attis
permanently thereto read and filed
say to amend Bylaws when
necessary. and have same
completed.

Used inspectors reported several Alverts
in municipality in bad condition
and gave lists to individual Councillors.

Cheques passed to Councilors for indemnity & End of June.

Moved by Deputy Reeve That they
settle acc. re Time sheets
when Ok. by Councillors

Councillors adjourned to July 4th

L. Newzill.

J. S. Goodman
recd.

Rocamville July 5/15

Council RM 15-1 met in Hall all
Council present, Reeve in Chair.

Minutes of Last meeting read and approved.

John Dunsmore reported re Mrs Riche as
being able to earn her living and that
he considered no assistance necessary.

Councillor Wilson reported Larose Contract
as completed and entirely satisfactory.
Indray that payment be endorsed 120 rods
\$181.50 C.D.

Secy read Comm from C.P.R. re purchased
road N. of Centre Line 3, 17, 32. Moved by
Dunsmore That same be held by Council C.D.

Councillor Bond reported re Simon Fence
on road and Moved that Secy write Simon
ordering removal of Fence west side SW
27. 17. 33 to 1st at once. C.D.

Comm from Department re work to be
done by road gang and Bridge Crew read
and filed.

Deputy Reeve - That permission be granted
Wilwyn Rural Tele. Coy to Construct Tele Line
on road allowances in Municipality C.D.

Comm from Dept of Education re
Meeting of Kamona Sch Dist on Friday
July 9. Moved by 3 that Councillor
Dunsmore attend said meeting to safeguard
interests of Municipality C.D.

Secy. presented 6 months financial statement and Auditors Report.
 Moved by Deputy Reeve that same be received and filed. ed.

Delegation walked on Council re diversion in NE corner of North E quarter 7-8-33 along river banks.

Mr E Dorsey pointed out that a Culvert had been built at this point and some grading done and now farmer Mr Adwin had closed the trail and wanted road to be made further from river through his yard.

Agreement produced signed by A Brown permitting Council to enter on said land and take and Construct a road and to pay 35⁰⁰ per ac for land taken.

Moved by Councilor Lindsay that Reeve and Deputy Reeve inspect said Diversion and that a Surveyor be secured at once to survey diversion. ed.

Mr Joe Dunsmore interviewed Council asking permission to dig a drain on west side of Road allowance close to Telephone poles ~~to drain~~ several small runs to slough between 17 & 18-17-31 to 18-17-31.

Moved by Deputy Reeve that Reeve and C. Dunsmore investigate and decide.

Mr Jeremiah Anderson asked the Council to supply plants for Bridge in his land.
 The ~~Secy~~ Reeve pointed out that being on private property this request could not be granted.

A Deputation from the Canton Settlement
waited on the Council regarding certain
work done by them. Councillor
Dunsmore had instructed the foreman
to spend \$100⁰⁰ on their road but
the overseer had expended about 170⁰⁰
and the Councillor refused to ok the
pay sheet. Mr Canton pointed out
that the road was needed and they had
to overspend in order to make the road.

It was pointed out to Mr. Canton
that he should have interviewed the
Councillor when 100⁰⁰ was spent
and get his consent to expend more.

Mr having done so he was liable
to have to pay the over expenditure
himself. After Considerable
discussion the Deputation were
dismissed.

Moved by Councillor Lindsay that - Wm
Inspector be paid 75⁰⁰ acc. salary

Moved by C. Lindsay that - Deputy
Reeve go with Councillor J Dalziel
of RM 122 to secure work done
on Hazel Cuff - Wapella road south
of Sp Line D. 3. at the "Bad Slough" etc.

Reeve & Deputy reported re road
East of C. Salchids.

Council Closed to Meet -
Next Monday in August -
J. S. Goodman Reeve

J. S. Goodman

Rocanville Aug 2nd/5-

Council of R.M. 15-1 met at Rocanville
All members present -
Minutes of last meeting read and approved
as read.

Councillor Bond reported Luce at Socini's
removed from road.

Reeve & Deputy Reeve reported inspecting
diversion at Alex Givins 9. 18-33 W¹
and Recommended that Councillor Bond
interview Alex Givins and inform
him that if he is willing to give
the road through his yard to the river
Bank and move the Culvert to the
new location the Council will consent
to the change and purchase the rest
of the road. Whole of said road to then
belong to Crown. C.D.

Councillor Dunsmore reported attending
meeting re Samona District and
that no change would be made in
Boundaries and a new school built
at the Centre.

Reeve and Councillor Dunsmore reported
~~inspecting~~ request of Joe Dunsmore
for permission to dig a ditch along
East side of R.E. 15. 17-31. and that they
had granted permission for said ditch
on the East side of Road along 17-17-31

Deputy Reeve reported no action
re Hazel Cliffe - Wapella Road

Following Bills and fees passed and ordered paid as funds permit.

W ^m Gibson	3 20
Geo Jenkins	4 75-
Geo Markland	42.65-
Paynter Bros	4 50
Jas Bjarnason	2.50
Al W Mercer	16 00
Ingot Iron Culverts	330.36 less \$3/386

Moved by Lindsay that Ward Inspector be empowered to grant on days pay to C. Ballis for destroying ^{of} shingles at River Bank. c).

Comm. from W^m Gibson re purchase of Carload of Culverts recd. Moved by Reeve that no action be taken c).

Deputation from Chilcott settlement - wanted on Council asking for grant to complete road north of ~~25-16~~ and west 25-16-31 and north of 30-16-30 W^m C.

Council offered to grant 100 00 and 5-8" culverts provided those interested in road would do 100 00 gratis work. Offer accepted.

Fred Korman appointed overseer

Dave Hogg 13-17-33 asked for work to be done north of 13-17-33

Councillor Bond instructed to see that Culvert was put in.

Robt Strong asked that a grant be made to cover stone and generally for road E. 4. 17. 32.

Councillor Wilson instructed to Expenses 50 00 improving said road

A. Pelays asked that road be
opened N. 12 & 12. 17. 33.

Councillor Bond to look into same

Secy reported \$5⁰⁰ received from
Mrs McKee June ac. re Mrs Rodrie
McKee 36-17. 33.

Secy. submitted list of lands added
to Roll since June 1st - which should
be withdrawn from Nait Insurance.

Moved by Reeve that - Dept. be
asked to add these to list already
sent in. cd.

Secy. submitted list of lands
liable to be sold for Arrears of Taxes
under the Arrears of Taxes Act.

Moved by Councillor Lindsay
that - Reeve authenticate said list -
and affix seal and attach warrant
to Treasurer to proceed to advertise
and sell said lands in accordance
with provisions of said Act - on
Oct- 23rd 1915 - at 10 o'clock at
Town Hall Rocanville unless
said arrears with costs be sooner
paid cd.

Secy. submitted further list of
lands for which no title is
issued and against which there
are arrears of taxes.

Moved by Reeve that - Treasurer
proceed to clean up this list -
either by seizure or suit or
otherwise before Nov 1st - cd.

The New Stray Animals Act taken up and Considered.

All previous Acts and provisions re restraining of animals at large are by this Act repealed and New Act provides for uniform law throughout province.

Moved by Councillor Dunsmore that new Bylaw as provided in Sect 5 of New Act. defining time when Animals are to be restrained from running at large to be from May 15 to Oct 15th Inclusive be read 1st - Second and Third time and passed.

Unanimous.

Said bylaw to take effect Sept-1st 1915

Moved by Reeve that - Bonds & Poundkeepers be retained as under old Act. C.D.
Copies of New Act given to Councillors for respective Poundkeepers.

Moved by Reeve that - Set of new Poundkeepers supplies be purchased C.D.

Moved by Councillor Lindsay that - Surtax on $\frac{1}{2}$ 25-16-32 be Cancelled C.D.

Moved by Deputy Reeve that - Prize for best Cornetion \$5.00 and \$5.00 on acc. Salary be paid to best Exp. C.D.

Councillors Indemnity paid to date.

L. G. Newgill Secy Treas.

J. S. Goodman
Reeve

Oct 4/15

Council R.M. 15-1 met in Town Hall
all present. Minutes of day
read and approved as read.

Key reported Pound keepers supplies
received and Copies of Pound bylaw
made and delivered to pound keepers.
List of land for sale for arrears of
rates posted in all post offices
in Municipality, advertisements
inserted in Gazette and Local paper
and that set of forms for sale had
been purchased.

Reported interview with M. Hammonds
and claim for payment of right
of way South of NE 35-17-33.

Moved by G. S. Lindsay that M. Hammonds
be paid \$10 per acre for right of way 4 ac.
to be credited on arrears. C.D.

Reported re H. M. McGeachie arrears.
Moved by Jas. McCutcheon that arrears
1902 and 3 of 10⁰⁰ be cancelled being
due on C.H. lands. C.D.

Moved by G. S. Lindsay that - The
Reeve or someone appointed by Reeve
be agent of Council to represent
Municipality at Tax sale and be
authorized to bid on behalf of the
Municipality an amount Equal to
the Arrears & Costs on any parcel.

Moved by John Drumsore that - Merge Law
be extended to November 15th

Moved by Drumsore that - extra grant
by Reeve to R Strong on road be
endorsed ed.

Moved by Deputy Reeve McCutcheon that -
Secy write Prov. Secy. and forward
Resolution of Council setting forth
that this Council considers that -
75% of the fees collected for Auto
Licenses should be handed back to -
the respective municipalities to be
expended on roads. ed.

Moved by G. A. Lindsay that - This
Council purchase one Safe Cabinet
for books & documents for \$160.00
one half cash bal Mar 1st 1916.

Moved by Deputy Reeve that following
bills be paid ed

R. W. Donahar	32.00
Lugol Iron Cult.	197.64
Sup. El. Lubber. Wp.	26.50
W. C. Davis	32.50
Beaver Lbr Wilroy	69.90
E. F. Hogg	3.50

Council adjourned

J. S. Goodman
Reeve

L. J. Newgill
Secy.

Rocamville Nov 9th 1851

Council of R.M. 1851 met all present
Minutes of previous meeting read and
approved as read.

Reeve reported as to result of sale
of lands on Saturday Nov 6th
Some parties had guaranteed certain
lands and there were not offered for sale.
Any parcels on which bids were
secured to cover taxes & costs were
sold to bidders. If no bid was
made the reeve on behalf of Municipality
bid Taxes & Costs.

Tax sale certificates were
made out to respective purchasers
and in order that they might
clear the tax roll of their arrears
he moved that - C^y for deposit only
be drawn to cover arrears & costs
bid by Municipality. C^d.

Extension of Herd Law then taken
up, and moved by Jas McVulcheon
that Herd Law be extended to
Dec 1st C^d.

Moved by Lindsay that - J. McGeoghegan
be Returning Officer for Election
Deputy R. D. Dr. J. McGeoghegan - Poll at Wellbore
2. Jas Logan - Town Hall
3. H. Salway - H. Salway's
4. Wallace Thompson - Wallace Thompson
5. J. D. Mercer - Carmichael School
6. D. M. Rae. - Isaac Polvi's

Moved by Cornillon Dunsmore
that This Council guarantee the
upkeep of the floor and Earth Approaches
on Bridges over the Lauffell river
jointly with RM 152. C.

They read comm re Dunsmore
bridge and wall placard and
unsafe for heavy traffic.

Following bills passed and
ordered paid

✓	to Harrison	18 75
	S. Schwarz	2 70
128	J. Walker	124 61
	K & C (Wapulla)	1 85

Matter of excessive assessment
on SW 22. 17-31 to 1st. Taken up
Moved by Lindsay that a rebate
of 4⁰⁰ be given on said taxes.

Moved by Bell that they & crew
be authorized to run eq for
hail Ins. Co. C.

Moved by Reeve that Council
meet for final meeting Monday
December 20th at 2 pm. C.

Matter of having stones etc
on Right of way discussed

Moved by Lindsay that Clarence
Atherton be notified to remove
stones ~~left~~ placed on Right of
way by him.

also to notify Geo Christian. C.

Council adjourned

J. S. Goodman
Reeve

L. J. Sewgill
Sur.

Rocanville Dec 20th /15-
Council of RMT 15- met in Town
Hall all members present. Minutes
last meeting read and approved

Secy Reported result of Election held
as follows.

J. S. Goodman	Reeve	accl.
W. Bell	D I.	May 5
Geo Lindsay	D II	accl.
Jas M. Cuthbert	D III	"
J. Dunsmore	D IV	May 1.
D. L. Wilson	D V	accl.
Chas Bond	D VI	May 8.

Arrears
Certificates
Matter of Tax Sale Certificates Considered
Secy to in form inquirer that
Municipality will sell all at par.
If not sold to draw C^y for deposit only
to pay current taxes Ed.

Moved by Bell - M. Cuthbert that
this Municipality ask that Carri-
Track be closed throughout Municipality

Following Bills presented
Councillors indemnity 3 meetings

Wm Bell	14 40	✓
G Lindsay	11 10	✓
J M Cuthbert	13 80	✓
J Dunsmore	13 50	✓
D L Wilson	16 80	✓
Bond	21 60	✓
Goodman	15 00	✓

Secy reported receipt of Cheque
for 15 00 - 4th prize in Road Drag
Competition.

Supervision of Roads & mileage					
J. S. Goodman	100	10.00	4	16.00	\$26.00
Wm Bell	40 miles	4.00	3 days	9.00	13.00
G Lindsay	50	5.00	6	18.00	23.00
J M Cutchin	119	11.90	7 1/2	22.50	33.40
Dunsmore	140	14.00	54 hrs	16.20	30.20
Watson	80	8.00	4 days	12.00	20.00
C Bond	148	14.80	6 1/2	19.50	34.30

J M Cutchin	Phone Exp.	1.00	✓
J D Mercer	Wed Larp	150.00	✓
Village	Rent	24.00	✓
W R Gibson	D 2	3.85	✓
M Maxwell	D 2	18.00	✓
M Reynolds	D 1	4.00	✓
S A Leavens	D 1	3.35	✓
Beaver L Br Coy	D 1	4.55	✓
Pounding Excurs			
A Switzer		23.85	✓
Joe Cantin		27.80	✓
Safe Cabinet		160.00	✓
G A Lindsay	Road Drag work	30.00	✓
Geo Jenkins		15.25	✓

Election Expenses.

J Newgill	RD	20.00	} 74.00 ✓
J M Gibney		5.00	
Welcher Bros		3.00	
Wallace Thompson		8.00	
Dan M Carr		5.00	
Isaac Poloin		3.00	
J Newgill	Bal Salary	200.00	✓
	Postage	20.00	✓
Donation Red Cross		250.00	✓

The recve thanked the Council
for faithful service. During the
year and Called new Council
to meet Monday Jan 3rd at 2 PM
J S Goodman Recd. J Newgill